JUL 17 b4

Dee ]
Mr, J. Edgar lcover, Director
Fedoral Durcau of Investigation
)’Pgmwylvanie Ava, & 9th Ste K, W,

e

- Dear Mr. lovovor:

Encloaed ave microfilm rocords of Mr. Jack Ruby
recelved from Dr. Raymond E. Robertson. Many othar caso
records are included in this microfilm.

Tho Cormission would oppreciate prints of those
records which pertoin to ifr. Ruby and the return of the
microfiln go that it can e sont back to Dr. Robertocn. T

Slnoerely, .
SIGNED
J. Loe Renldn '
; . General Counacl
Attech, S |
] ) "\‘

Griffin/ jv/7-16~74 ‘ 2 .
CC: Criffin chron file ‘ ' .

Mr, Willens
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